Appendix B

Sian Barnes (CSP - Countmside Services)

From: Shona Butter <shona.butter@shropshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 December 2017 14:30

To: Sian Barnes (CSP - Countryside Services)

Cc: Lucy Mcfarlane

Subject: Bishop's Castle/Churchstoke Claim

Dear Sian

Further to your discussions with Lucy regarding the above claim which crosses the border into Powys.

| can confirm that Shropshire would be happy to make the decision on the evidence and whether or not to publish
an order.

If your authority is happy for us to do this could you please provide us with the necessary delegations to publish the
section of the order which crosses the border into Powys.

If you need anything further please let me knaw.

Regards

Shona Butter

ROW Mapping & Enforcement Manager
Shropshire Outdoor Partnerships
Shropshire Council

Shirehall

Abbey Foregate

Shrewsbury

Shropshire

SY2 6ND
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E-mail: shona.butter@shrop gov
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For more information on where to 2o in Shropshire visit http://www .shropshiresgreatoutdoors.co.uk
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not the intended recipient of this email please do not send it on to others, open any attachments or file the

email locally. Please inform the sender of the error and then delete the original email.
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